
From: Marcia Grice of Birketts LLP  

To: Stephanie Clarkson, legal officer  

Dated: 10th February 2023.  

 

Dear Stephanie 

Re: Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 

Alleged public footpath from Hopwas House Farm to the A51, Wigginton Parish 

Report of the Director for Corporate Services 

I am writing on behalf of our client  concerning your letter dated 12 January 
2023 and the report relating to the Definitive Map Modification Order (‘DMMO’) to add a footpath from 
the A51 to B5404 in the Parish of Wigginton. 

We are writing to advise that if the Countryside and Rights of Way Panel of the County Council’s 
Regulatory Committee make a decision for a DMMO to be made to add the proposed footpath to the 
Definitive Map and Statement our client would like to make an application to divert part of the claimed 
footpath as shown on the attached plan.  The route to be deleted is shown as a solid black line from 
B-C and the proposed new route is shown as a dashed black line from C-D on the plan. 

The application would be made under Section 119 of the Highways Act 1980 in the interests  
 as the owners of the land.  The proposed new route would be more 

sustainable and would take the public away from the busy working farmyard area.  We believe that 
the diversion also meets the enjoyment, convenience and other tests required under Section 119 
which we would set out in a statement supporting the diversion application. 

We would of course be very happy to meet a representative from Staffordshire County Council rights 
of way service on site to discuss the diversion proposal at a mutually convenient time.   

We await your acknowledgement of this email and your advices in due course. 

Kind regards 

Marcia 

Marcia Grice  
Rights of Way Executive | Planning and Environmental Team | For and on behalf of Birketts 
LLP | birketts.co.uk 



 

 

 



From: Landowner 5  

To: Stephanie Clarkson, legal officer 

Dated: 3rd February 2023 



LANDOWNER 5 



 

 

 







 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 





 

 

 



 

 

 




